CITY OF SAN ANTONIO
OFFICE OF COUNCILMEMBER MANNY PELAEZ
INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Leticia M. Vacek, City Clerk
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FROM: Councilmember Manny Peldez “xy -
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COPIES: Brandon Smith, Boards & Commissions Coordinator — f;;gg
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SUBJECT: Boards & Commissions Appointment 5 §§g
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DATE: February 19, 2020
| wish to nominate the following person to the SA 2020 Commission on
Strengthening Family Well-being:

Mary Leslie Palmer

The application of the individual is on file with the Office of the City Clerk. Please forward this
nomination for Council Approval at the next Council Meeting.
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Manny Pelaez
City Council District 8
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	Skills Summary
	Experience
	M. Leslie Palmer Consulting
	Consultant | January 2019 – present

	World Affairs Council of San Antonio
	City Year San Antonio
	Vice President & Executive Director | August 2014 – December 2015

	American National Red Cross
	Assistant Vice President, Development | January 2012 – August 2014
	Interim Chief Executive Officer | July 2011 – January 2012
	Assistant Vice President, Major Gifts | 2010 - 2011
	Manager, Individual Major Gifts Programs | 2009 - 2010

	American Red Cross, San Antonio Area Chapter
	Chief Development Officer | 2006 – 2009

	Prior Professional Experience

	Education
	Villanova University       Villanova, PA
	Providence College       Providence, RI
	Bryant College        Smithfield, RI

	Honors





